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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9

TO: Fred Baptiste, (Ex-Officio); Yaacov Behrman, CB9 Member; 

Patricia Moses, CB9 Member; John Woelfling CB9 Member; 

Nichola Cox, Resident Committee Member; John Craver, Resident 

Committee Member; Esteban Giron, Resident Committee 

FROM: Suki Cheong, Committee Chair 

RE: ULURP/Land Use Committee Meeting 

DATE:  Thursday, November 9, 2023 

The meeting of the ULURP/Land Use Committee has been scheduled as follows: 

DATE:  Tuesday, November 14, 2023 

TIME: 7:00pm 

PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform 

Meeting Number: 818 5078 7125 

 Phone: 1(646) 931-3860 

 https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81850787125 

 Livestreamed on CB9 Facebook Page: 

https://www.facebook.com/cb9bklyn  

AGENDA 

1. Reading of the Rules of Order

2. Old Business, Committee Member updates

3. Review of Existing District Conditions (con.) – Understanding

development in the district and its effects

4. New Business

a. City of yes for economic opportunity resolutions

b. City of yes for housing opportunity

5. Community Concerns

6. Adjournment
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